

# WONERSH PARISH COUNCIL

## Agenda Item 14/15 008

### Progress Report for the Council Meeting on Thursday 8<sup>th</sup> May 2014

AGENDA reference	ISSUE
12/13 283	<p><b>Surrey County Council (SCC) Highways roads and pavement repairs/improvements</b></p> <p><u>Projects and other works reported (outstanding):</u></p> <p>(a) Repair to highway bollards and low wall beside water spring at Lordshill Lane – Action awaited by SCC;</p> <p>(b) Stroud Lane flooding problems -awaiting action SCC ©Lordshill commons, ditch/drainage works – the WBC Countryside Ranger is examining the problems.</p> <p>(d)One of the finger posts at Stroud Lane/Woodhill Lane is broken</p> <p>(e)New signpost to replace broken one at junction of Stroud Lane and b2128 has yet to be installed.</p> <p>(f)Signpost at corner of Blackheath Lane and Wonersh Common is damaged.</p> <p><u>Works completed</u></p> <p>Flooding B2128 by Bisney Cottage Signpost in Blackheath has been mended by a resident.</p>
11/162 c	<p><b>Drainage under Wonersh Common</b></p> <p>Cllr Bawden has taken advice from Thorne civil engineers who have provided a quote to carry out the work they consider necessary. No further progress</p>
12/017e	<p><b>Emergency Planning</b></p> <p>The Clerk is updating the Plan and will distribute the latest version to all Members in due course.</p>
12/036	<p><b>Section 9 land</b></p> <p>HM Land Registry has not accepted the Council's application for a caution against a parcel of land and advised that the Council should apply to register as the owner. Clerk awaits recommended draft application from Hedleys Solicitors for consideration by the Council. This will now be included as an agenda item at a future meeting.</p>
13/14 053(c)	<p><b>Motor vehicle parking in the centre of Shamley Green</b></p> <p>See Agenda Item 14/15 020</p>
13/14 038	<p><b>Allotments</b></p> <p>The Clerk is seeking quotations for new fencing to restore plots 14(a) and 14(b), previously known as plots 13(a) and (b).</p>
12/13 248(c)	<p><b>Litter and dog fouling</b></p> <p>Cllr Band is actioning this</p>
12/13 294	<p><b>Future presentation of the Council's Official documents for use at Council and Committee meetings.</b></p> <p>To be considered at a future Council meeting when Cllr Holtom available to present.</p>
13/14 028	<p><b>Buildings of Local Merit.</b></p> <p>Further buildings to be considered.</p>

13/14 058(a)	<b>Replacement playground equipment</b> See Agenda item 13/14 221 ( c )
13/14 060	<b>Parking outside Wonersh Village Stores</b>  See Agenda item 14/15 021
13/14 085	<b>Footpath between Wonersh and Shamley Green</b> Peter Neve, a resident involved in this project has heard from The Seminary that they feel unable to open the path through their grounds formally.
13/14. 148	<b>To consider the recently circulated tree felling proposal for Blackheath and whether the Council should participate in the Consultation process.</b> On 7 <sup>th</sup> May Cllr Maggs received two documents from Arno Spaakogel (Waverley) detailing the conclusions of the Forestry Commission. The PC will be receiving a shorter version of this in the near future. Broadly the proposals are approved but with some provisos and recommendations about implementation in Area 1 (the main area of contention). The FC report is very detailed and appears to address all issues that were raised during the consultation process. He also informed that all who contributed to the consultation will receive a personal communication on the conclusions and Cllr Maggs has already been approached separately by two residents who had expressed very strong reservations about the proposals and they both appear happy with the outcome.

13/14 160	<b>To consider the proposal to apply for a grant from the Surrey Legacy Fund for equipment at Wonersh playground.</b> Funding for a second table tennis table has been approved and Cllr Healy has contacted Stonescapes to request a quotation for preparing the ground at Wonersh playground.
13/14 177	<b>To consider and approve a revised heading for the Parish Council quarterly newsletter.</b> Cllr Maggs to contact his artwork contact
13/14 180	<b>To consider a request from a resident that the Council make representation to SCC Highways for a restricted access sign at Northcote Lane, Shamley Green.</b> Letter gone to SCC Highways and resident.
13/14 194	<b>To consider and discuss the possibility of alternative arrangements for the distribution of the Parish newsletter.</b> Cllr Grant to revert to the Clerk to advertise locally if she is unable to secure a distributor
13/14 201	<b>Members' business and correspondence for noting or including on a future Agenda</b> <b>6. Flooding at Lynes Farm, Blackheath</b> – the landowner and SCC are meeting to discuss.
13/14 210(i)	<b>Shamley Green traffic calming (SCC grant)</b> Cllr Powell-Evans has not yet written to Cllr Young as the work on the area outside the shop may require a rockery to prevent vehicles from driving over the planted area. Further funding will be required.
13/14 211	<b>Allotments</b> Report from Clerk postponed to June meeting.
13/14 215	<b>To consider and approve representation to SCC Highways regarding their procedures for communicating with the Parish Council with regard to the parking proposals in The Street, Wonersh.</b> Letter not yet sent.

<p><b>13/14 217</b></p>	<p><b>To discuss roundabout sponsorship - proposal to extend scheme to parish and town councils.</b> Clerk to follow up with WBC</p>
<p><b>13/14 218</b></p>	<p><b>To consider a response to the SCC Road Safety outside Schools consultation.</b> Cllr Maggs has collated councillors' comments and sent response to SCC. NFA</p>
<p><b>13/14 221©</b></p>	<p><b>To receive reports by Members and the Clerk: The Playgrounds</b> The Lords Hill Playground Committee are awaiting a reply from WBC re CIL funding before they approach the Parish Council. Cllr Smith to get quote from Clive Greenland for levelling the football pitch at Lordshill playground.</p>